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To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
 
From: Jennifer Ott, City Manager 
 
Date: September 30, 2024 
 
Supplemental Memo regarding the Study Session on the Future Development of the Enterprise 
District Area in Alameda Point 
 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
 
This memo is being provided to supplement the staff report already published for the October 1, 
2024 City Council meeting.  
 
The zoning for the Enterprise District at Alameda Point is in Alameda Municipal Code Section 30-
4.24, which is available here: 
 
https://library.municode.com/ca/alameda/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CHXXXDERE_A
RTIZODIRE_30-4DIUSRE_30-4.24ALPODI  
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